Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Phillips, Hollis [Hollis.Phillips@arcadis-us.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2009 11:43 AM

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Subject: SB-10 location

Attachments: 4838_001.pdf

Paresh:

Here are a couple of photos. As you can see there is no “side of the road” to drill on. This street is incredibly busy with
cars entering/exiting 580 as well as cross traffic from Oakland and Harrison Streets.

Hollis E. Phillips, PG

Sr. Geologist

ARCADIS-US, Inc.

100 Montgomery St., Ste. 300
San Francisco, CA 94104
415.374.2744 X13
510.219.7764 (cell)
415.374.2745 (fax)
hollis.phillips@arcadis-us.com
www.arcadis-us.com

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Scan and Print

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2009 11:53 AM
To: Phillips, Hollis

Subject: Attached Image

NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. All rights,
including without limitation copyright, are reserved. The proprietary information contained in this e-mail message, and any
files transmitted with it, is intended for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this e-mail is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this e-mail in error and that any review, distribution or
copying of this e-mail or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete the original message and any files transmitted. The unauthorized use of this e-
mail or any files transmitted with it is prohibited and disclaimed by ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. Nothing herein is
intended to constitute the offering or performance of services where otherwise restricted by law.









